UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001
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April 9} 2003

MEMORANDUM TO: Denwood Ross, Chair, Expert Review Group
Nilesh Chokshi, Member, Expert Review Group
William Desmond, Member, Expert Review Group
Jocelyn Mitchell, Member, Expert Review Group
Robert Pierson, Member, Expert Review Group
Mark Rubin, Member, Expert Review Group

FROM: Ashok Thadani, Director g B frs
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research————

SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY VULNERABILITY ASSESSMENT RESULTS (U)

(U) We recently completed a report providing insights and preliminary results from
analyses of speht fuel pool events performed as part of ongoing work in the integrated
vulnerability assessment. The safeguards and unclassified versions of this report are attachéd
for your review and comment as Attachments 1 and 2, respectively. Due to the pressing
demand for this work from the Commission and other stakeholders, we request that you provide

any comments you have no later than April 16, 2003.

(U) Attachments: As stated
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